
 

 

 

 

The Planning Inspectorate 
 
Via the ‘make a submission tab’ on the 
 Planning Inspectorate project web page   

 

FDC Unique Ref 20033394 

 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
EN010110 – Medworth Energy from Waste Combined heat and power Facility – 
Procedural Deadline A 
 
This is the response of Fenland District Council (‘the Council’) to the Examining Authority’s 
letter of 24 January 2023 and includes the information required by Procedural Deadline A 
(9 February 2023). 
 
So you are aware, Fenland District Council is working jointly with Cambridgeshire County 
Council.  
 
Written Submissions on the Examination Procedure and Timetable  

 
The Council has no objection to the use of virtual Examination hearings and for there to be 
blended events where there is the ability to attend in person or virtually.  

 
The Council has no further principal issues to add to the Examining Authority’s Initial 
Assessment of Principal Issues that were set out in Annex C to the Rule 6 letter. 

 
Notwithstanding the principal issues identified in Annex C to be addressed at the issue 
specific hearings, the Council considers a hearing on matters relating to the following 
would be of value: 

• Landscape and Visual Impact Assessment 

• wider Transport and Access matters, in addition to those covered in the Issue Specific 
Hearings 1 and 2. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

   
 
 
 

 
Nick Harding  

 
 
7 February 2023 






